Lund, Rose FIN:EX

From: Yano, Brady FIN:EX

Sent: September 26, 2019 2:13 PM
To: Lund, Rose FIN:EX

Subject: s.12

Attachments:

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Sent: July 9, 2019 3:07 PM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Bretscher, Paul FIN:EX <Paul.Bretscher@gov.bc.ca>; Yano, Brady FIN:EX <Brady.Yano@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd:s.12

Fyi

———————— Original message --------

From: "Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX" <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2019-07-09 3:03 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Henry, Molly MAH:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>, "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX" <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s.12

HiJon,

This is a paper developed by the MAH, SDPR, and FIN DMs for the discussion on Monday the 15
PJH at noon). Let me know if you have any questions/would like to discuss.

Molly/Robyn — just wanted to make sure we all have the same version.

Thanks!

Alissa Brandt

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Honourable Shane Simpson,
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Mobile phone: 250-896-4348

Desk phone: 236-478-1322

812
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meeting with
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James, Carole FIN:EX

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Sent: July 10, 2019 1:49 PM
To: James, Carole FIN:EX
Subject: s.12

Attachments:

And another FYIl —in your iPad also.

For the meeting w/PJH and others on Monday the 150, ..

Heidi
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